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From:
Sent: 15 April 2009 6:08 PM

Subject: FW: G20 Additional Costs - Estimate as at 15 April 09

Upto £3.8m

----- igi sa

i: 5 Aiill iiii 4:25 PM
Subject: FW: G20 Additional Costs - Estimate as at 15 April 09

| said | would keep you updated on their latest costs!

Subject: G20 A - Estimate as at 15 April 09

As discussed please find attached the latest estimate for the additional costs incurred by the MPS on G20, which amounts to
£3.8m. The main changes since the last figures submitted are in respect of a potential tax and NI liability in respect of the Hotel
Accommodations Costs which HMRC consider to be a taxable benefit ( we are currently in negotiations with them to get a
dispensation on this) and the cost of Radio Package Support for G20 which isn't covered by the Airwave Contract.

Happy to discuss further.

Regards

q- Lead Accountant, Central Operations

Business Support - Finance Services - Metropolitan Police Service

MetPhoneM Telephonem Mobile Tele—Fax_
ew Scotland Yard, roadway, London, SW1H 0BG

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
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It is the policy of the MPS that:

MPS personnel (or agents working on behalf of the MPS) must not use
30/07/2009



Page 1 o1

From:

Sent: 07 April 2009 5:51 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: URGENT: G20 Costs
Importance: High

Please find the below response.

Regards,

Inspector | Relationships Management Unit

Strategy & vement Dep urces Dir ropol' i ervice
MetPhong: Telephone: Mobile: [ Faxm
Address: (Tower Block) New Scotland Yard, Broadway, London SWi

Please consider the environment before printing this email
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

-----Ori inal Message-----
Sent. 0 :

Importance High

Attached is the response to the G20 costs PQ as requested. This has been cleared by (i ENENNENENR

Regards

- Lead Accountant, Central Operations

Business Support - Finance Services - Metropolitan Police Service
MetP | Telephone M| Mobile Tele * Fax —
New Scotland Yard, roadway, London, SW1H 0B

Sub]ect URGENT: G20 Costs
Importance: High

;R ——— A mlrmem find atbrnahad A BA cn A0 annis SR .. bt Ee i b et it o R



Page 2 o
forwarding on if you are content you can answer this question.

Any problems, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks.

-rivate Office

Please see the below PQ regarding the most up date cost for policing the G20.
Are you able to assist?

Thank you,

I'hope you can help in what is no doubt the first of a series of queries on G20 policing to come. We have a PQ on
total costs for policing as follows:

To ask the SoS for the Home Department, what her latest estimate is of the policing and security costs incurred in
respect of the G20 summit?

The last figure we formally had was £7.2m but | presume this has now risen. Is there a more up-to-date figure the
Met are using or shall | answer the question on the basis of "as of x April, total estimated policing and security
costs for the Metropolitan Police Service stood at £7.2m"

I absolutely have to answer this question tomorrow (8 April).

Many thanks

Public Order Uni
Home Office

'k******'k****':\'***'k-k***‘*‘k*'k************7\"Jr**************************‘k****
This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are

addressed.
If you have received this email in error please return it to the

address



Parliamentary Question - G20 costs

To ask the SoS for the Home Department , what her latest estimate is of the
policing and security costs incurred in respect of the G20 Summit.

As of 7 April 2009, the total estimated policing and security costs incurred by the
Metropolitan Police Service in respect of the G20 Summit amounted to £7.2m.

Drafted by: Business Support, Finance Services
Contact number:

Agreed by: —Director of Business Support

Date: 7 April 2009
Estimated time taken to approve response:
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From:

Sent: 07 April 2009 12:43 PM

Cec: Submissions

Subject: Letter from HS to the Commissioner of Metropolitan Police regarding G20 London Summit

Importance: High

Please see attached email for records / information,

Thanks

Home Secretary's Office
Admin Support
3rd Floor Peel, 2MS



n\*""“& i mﬁ%i.‘*’..‘!"}

Home Office

FOTAE S0 ORI
2 Marsham Street, London SW1P 4DF
www.homeoffice.gov.uk

Sir Paul Stephenson QPM

Commissioner of the Metropolitan Police Service

New Scotland Yard

Broadway 07 APR 2009
l.ondon

SW1H 0BG

% 4o P )

G20 LONDON SUMMIT

| would like to pass on warm thanks and appreciation for the outstanding effort
of the Metropolitan Police Service in so effectively managing what has been a
huge policing and security operation over the past week while continuing to
meet London's wider policing needs

My thanks extend to everyone involved across the Metropolitan Police
Service. From my visit to Gold Command, | know that Commander Bob
Broadhurst, Chief Supt lan Thomas and the hundred-plus bronze
commanders have shown admirable leadership and clarity of purpose in
executing the difficult balancing act of facilitating lawful protest and upholding
public order, whilst simultaneously maintaining the high levels of sectrity
needed to protect those attending the Summit.

| also recognise the difficult job front-line officers have when policing incidents
of public disorder and commend the professionalism they have shown. With
some aspects of the media inevitably focused on the points of conflict during
the Summit, we should not lose sight of the fact that so many thousands of
people were able to demonstrate peacefully and safely on our streets during
the past week.



Finally, | should reiterate that | understand the demands that the Summit put
on the Metropolitan Police and reaffirm my commitment that the Home Office
will meet reasonable additional costs.

QAR

QUI §VITH
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From:

Sent: 07 April 2009 11:45 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: G20 Costs

hope you can help in what is no doubt the first of a series of queries on G20 policing to come. We have a PQ on total costs for
olicing as follows:

o ask the SoS for the Home Department, what her latest estimate is of the policing and security costs incurred in respect of the
320 summit?

he last figure we formally had was £7.2m but | presume this has now risen. Is there a more up-to-date figure the Met are using
r shall | answer the question on the basis of “as of x April, total estimated policing and security costs for the Metropolitan Police
iervice stood at £7.2m"

absolutely have to answer this question tomorrow (8 April).

fany thanks

'ublic Order Unit

fome Oiice



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject: IRE QUESTION - URGENT. A PQ requires your attention - [269476)]

320 analysis as at 3
April 09....

t know what the revised total cost is but they have revised the additional costs to £3.2m (see attached).-
n HMIC is working with them to review the costings.

F’Q_System%HOME__OF FICE@domino.homeoffice.gsl.gov.u

Senk
To:
Subject: NTARY QUESTION - URGENT. A PQ requires your attention - [269476)]

Please act on this PQ, by visiting the PQ database and clicking on the "Continue to next step” button

Comments made by the last user:
Question Type: Ordinary Written
From: DominoProd2

Order book date: 07/04/2009

Target date: 08/04/2009

Question number: 306

House of Commons number: [269476]
Status: ACCEPTED BY POLICY UNIT

Question: To ask the Secretary of State for the Home Department, what her latest estimate is of the policing and
security costs incurred in respect of the G20 summit.

MP: Mr Mohammad Sarwar
Party: Lab

*****Do not reply to this Emaif*****
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Sent: 06 April 2009 1:50 PM
To:
Ce:
Subject: FW: Debrief: G20

FHead of Public Order Unit
5th Floor, Fry, SEQ

(Blackberrry:

| would love to see you bot RN | i askmto arrange a meet.

Bob

Bob

Would it be possible forn and | to come over and see you after Easter for a de-brief on G20?

There will be a formal Cabinet Office lessons learnt exercise, but we would appreciate a quicker oral one with you.
(You mentioned you would be doing a formal Met paper and we would be interested to see that when its done.)

S Ty

Head of Public Order Unit
5th Floor, Iry. SEQ

(Blackberrry:

********‘k***‘k***'k*‘.ir'k**********‘A‘*******‘k‘k‘k*****************************

This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
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rom: N

Sent: 03 April 2009 3:17 PM
Ce:

Subject: RE: draft letter for you to send Paul Stephenson

Have drafted a letter along similar lines fcr_o send Bob Quick if so minded. Grateful fo
any comments,

Subject: draft letter for you to send Paul Stephenson
Importance: High

As discussed, here is a #taft istter for you to send the (,ommxssioner on G20 which you could email across today.
in domg one for the Home Sec.

I have suggested you copy your letter to—,

I—Ica! o! Ilul)lic Order Unit

Sth I'loor, Ir SEQ

(Blackberrry:

. e
e

30707 /9000



DRAFT LETTER FOR SIGNATURE BY [l 7O AC BOB
QuickK

POLICING THE G20 SUMMIT

I am writing to express our gratitude in OSCT for the impressive performance
of the policing counter terrorism capabilities in the preparation and successful
operational delivery of the London Summit.

The G20 summit obviously presented a significant challenge for the police
service as a whole, but | would like to underline our appreciation for the
professionalism of the specialist capabilities involved in the management of
counter terrorism risks at G20-related venues including hotels and airports.
The challenges for those involved in VIP protection were unprecedented in
recent memory - not least given the reasonably short notice of the event - and
deserve particular recognition. | would be grateful if you could also pass on
our thanks to those involved from other forces under mutual aid
arrangements.

We would be particularly interested in your views on the learning from this
event for our work on the 2012 Games, and look forward to discussing this
with your colleagues once they have had a well deserved break.



DRAFT LETTER FOR SIGNATURE BY [l o THE
METROPOLITAN POLICE COMMISSIONER

POLICING THE G20 SUMMIT

I felt it was important to send you a letter quickly to express our appreciation
and thanks to you for the way in which the policing operation for the G20
summit was conducted.

I am sure the Home Secretary will write to you formally as well, but | wanted
to ensure that you knew that the Home Office team fully appreciate the
amount of work and preparation that has taken place to ensure that the
policing plan and security arrangements worked.

I have seen at first hand the care that was taken over the planning and risk
management, and the close cooperation with the FCO and others that was
needed. By any measure, the G20 summit presented a significant challenge
~ both in its complexity, scale and the threat presented by those wishing to
clearly committed to creating disorder.

Commander Broadhurst and other police colleagues stepped up to the
challenge, and | am sure that you must share our wish to give them credit for
the way in which the policing operation was handled.

| am copying this letter to —
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Sent: 03 April 2009 2:50 PM

Subject: RE: G20

More than welcome. | think that system of communication is effective, talked about it for Olympics 2012 | think it is essential and
sotentially similar systems if we have high risk issues around disorder in the future.

Regards,

| Superintendent | Operations | CO11 - Public Order and Operational Support |
MetPhone | Telephone~ | Mobile GHENENED | Emal|—|

add ress @D New Scotland Yard, 10 Broadway, London SW1H 0BG

Cc: Broadhurst Robert J - CO1;
Subject: G20

There are lots of thank you notes washing around the place today in the wake of G20 which is a testament to the
work of the Met in managing the Summit so effectively.

I know that Tony McNulty has already praised your contribution to the COBR group, but I just wanted to quickly
add my personal thanks to you and your colleagues based at Cabinet Office over the last couple of days for your
help in so patiently providing us with quick updates and informal background. It has been invaluable for me and
colleagues in reporting into Ministers and senior officials and has been hugely appreciated.

Many thanks

Public Order

****iﬂk**iwk***'k****iﬂk*****ﬁk*****irk****ﬂwk****Wk*****wk******ﬁk*****ﬂk*****ﬁk*

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

it came from telling them it is not for you and then delete it from
your system.

This email message has been swept for computer viruses.

LR R R SRR R T EEREREESESEREESEREEEERRE SRR E R R R R I I A R I SR S R g agey

spesbesoRoroR sk ok kool skckokok bk sk okek Sk ok ket ko kot otk oskok stk ot stor sk skokokor okt skoeokok koo sk kol o ook



Page 14

From: -

Sent: 03 April 2009 1:06 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: G20 - Draft Letter to the Commissioner

Just to be aware -s

ent a short email to Pauy| Stephenson this morning passing on his thanks.

Please find attached a suggested draft letter for the Home Sec to send to the Commissioner effectively saying thank
you for G20 policing.

Many thanks

P rder Uni

PG T L
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Sent: 04 March 2009 2:24 PM

To:

ce h
Subject: RE: G20

lhanks — | have agreed with Hn OCST that we will take the lead in coordinating briefing for HO Ministers and | will
alk to Bob Broadhurst about how we make that work effectively for the Met so that they are not getting multiple requests, and

sommunications generally.

Jea! of Pu!llc Order Unit

Subject: G20

| spoke to Bob Broadhurst's office. We've got 9.30 tomorrow morning in the diary for a telephone conversation before
Gus O’Donnell's meeting. If Bob Broadhurst gets a window of opportunity he'll give you a call this afternoon.

- for information- number is—

Many thanks



